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Shiv Kumar

From: Gunjan.Kalra@ril.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 5:20 PM

To: Shiv Kumar

Cc: rajesh.a.srivastava@ril.com; Anil.J.Saini@ril.com; virenderchandel22@gmail.com; 

surbhisharma0720@gmail.com

Subject: RE: ON JOB TRAINING OF B VOC ( RETAIL MANAGEMENT ) STUDENTS

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Dear Shiv, 

 

As discussed, we need support of 50 Students(25 Each Store) in Ludhiana MBD Mall & Reliance Smart Chandigarh Road 

Near Veer Palace, Ludhiana. 

 

Regards, 

 

Gunjan Kalra 

HRBP  

Mobile: 9518075977 

 
 

From: Shiv Kumar <a_Shiv.Kumar@centumlearning.com>  

Sent: 09 May 2023 16:08 

To: Gunjan Kalra <Gunjan.Kalra@ril.com> 

Cc: Rajesh A Srivastava <rajesh.a.srivastava@ril.com>; Anil J Saini <Anil.J.Saini@ril.com>; 

virenderchandel22@gmail.com; surbhisharma0720@gmail.com 

Subject: [External]RE: ON JOB TRAINING OF B VOC ( RETAIL MANAGEMENT ) STUDENTS 

 

Caution: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links unless this email comes from a 

known sender and you know the content is safe. 

 

   
Sure, they will carry the OJT approval letter from respective college and copy of Vaccination certificate and adhaar card 

will also be submitted at the time of joining OJT. 

 

Regards 

Shiv Kumar 

State Co-ordinator 

 

M: +91 8448699967   |    

W: www.centumlearning.com 

 

 

 

 

 

127 Neelagagan, Mandi Road, Sultanpur, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030 (India)   |   CIN: U74120DL2007PLC158956 
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From: Gunjan.Kalra@ril.com [mailto:Gunjan.Kalra@ril.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 2:10 PM 

To: Shiv Kumar 

Cc: rajesh.a.srivastava@ril.com; Anil.J.Saini@ril.com; virenderchandel22@gmail.com; surbhisharma0720@gmail.com 

Subject: RE: ON JOB TRAINING OF B VOC ( RETAIL MANAGEMENT ) STUDENTS 

 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Dear shiv, 

 

As per the data shared by you the student with single Dose of vaccination are not eligible for training. 

Sr.No Name of College Name Father Name Covid Vaccination Adhaar

17 GDC Rampur Bushahr Ujwal anand Partap 1 Dose  526102663031

18 GDC Rampur Bushahr Anjali Budhi singh 1 Dose  938903910934

14 GDC Seema Rohru Anuradha Yash Pal 1 Dose  233636532040

15 GDC Seema Rohru Kumari Neha Shanta Kumar 1 Dose  944309970421

24 GDC Seema Rohru Nitish Kumar Roshan Lal 1 Dose  702553119464

9 GDC Sanjauli Harsh Sharma Lal Chand Sharma 1 Dose  281368334336

17 GDC Sanjauli Mukul Sharma Herender Pal 1 Dose  588844881936

2 GDC Sarkaghat Radhika Sharma  Laxmi kant 1 Dose  420500361752

9 GDC Sarkaghat Kuldeep Singh Kashmir Singh 1 Dose  596194807359

12 GDC Sarkaghat Rajni Devi Pritam Chand 1 Dose  494957372703

 

Also request letter of respective collage is still pending. All the students will have to submit hard copy of the Adhaar & 

Vaccination certificate before they start the training at the store. 

 

Regards, 

 

Gunjan Kalra 

HRBP  

Mobile: 9518075977 

 
 

From: Shiv Kumar <a_Shiv.Kumar@centumlearning.com>  

Sent: 09 May 2023 13:35 

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

 

   
Dear Gunjan, 
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PFA data as desired by you . . . . 

 

Best regards 

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

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:44 AM 

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

 

We may go ahead but before that as previous plz fulfil the compliance requirement. 

 

*Request letter for the training along with detail in excel 

Name Father Name Covid Vaccination Adhaar Mobile No. 

*Covid Vaccination certificates(2 Dose mandate) 

*Adhaar Copy 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Gunjan Kalra 

HRBP  

Mobile: 9518075977 

 
 

From: Shiv Kumar <a_Shiv.Kumar@centumlearning.com>  

Sent: 04 May 2023 18:21 

To: Gunjan Kalra <Gunjan.Kalra@ril.com> 

Cc: Rajesh A Srivastava <rajesh.a.srivastava@ril.com>; Anil J Saini <Anil.J.Saini@ril.com>; 

virenderchandel22@gmail.com; surbhi sharma <surbhisharma0720@gmail.com> 

Subject: [External]ON JOB TRAINING OF B VOC ( RETAIL MANAGEMENT ) STUDENTS 
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Caution: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links unless this email comes from a 

known sender and you know the content is safe. 

 

   
Dear Gunjan, 

 

With reference to OJT of  B Voc Retail Management students. 

 

As earlier we have been sending our B Voc students for on the job training with your stores in different locations. 

 

Now too we are planning to send our L5 (Job Role: Team Leader) students in mid of May 2023, for one month OJT. 

 

No of students will be 100 appx with equal ration of female students. 

 

Pls confirm . . . . 

 

 

Best Regards 

Shiv Kumar 

State Co-ordinator 

 

M: +91 8448699967   |    

W: www.centumlearning.com 

 

 

 

 

 

127 Neelagagan, Mandi Road, Sultanpur, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030 (India)   |   CIN: U74120DL2007PLC158956 

   

 

 

 

 

  

******************************************************************************************

***************************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 

entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the 

named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 

immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If 

you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in 

reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited . The information contained in this mail is 
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propriety and strictly confidential. 

******************************************************************************************

***************************************************************************** 

 

"Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended 

recipient(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any review, re-transmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this 

message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 

immediately by return email and delete this message and any attachments from your system. 

Virus Warning: Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in 

this email. The company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email 

or attachment." 

 

 

  

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

Right-click 
here to  
download 
pictures.  To  
help protect 
your privacy, 
Outlo ok 
prevented 

automatic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 
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

 

“CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This e-mail message and any attachments are only for the use of the intended 

recipient and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under 

applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this e-mail 

message or attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please delete and notify 

the sender immediately. Thank you.” 

 

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


